Eva-Liisa Moistlik

From: Stephanie.Hardy@ec.europa.eu

Sent: esmaspaev, 4. detsember 2017 12:08

To: Eva-Liisa Mdistlik

Subject: RE: Question in regard to ISF-B additional allocation and amendment of National
Programme

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

| drafted your letter on Friday — perhaps it will be sent out this week.

| do not see a need to revise AMIF and ISF Police until we get more funds.

But no need to worry — the deadline for ISF Borders is the end of January. Well that is what | wrote and | hope is
kept.

Kind regards

Stephanie

European Commission
DG Migration and Home Affaires
E3: National programmes for North and West Europe, MFF, Evaluation

From: Eva-Liisa Mdistlik [mailto:Eva-Liisa.Moistlik@siseministeerium.ee]

Sent: Monday, December 04, 2017 10:44 AM

To: HARDY Stephanie (HOME)

Subject: RE: Question in regard to ISF-B additional allocation and amendment of National Programme

Hi Stephanie

Can you tell me approximately when will the letters be sent in regard to the revision of the NP?
Thank you for your answer!

Kind regards

Eva-Liisa Mdistlik

Adviser

Foreign Financing Department

Estonian Ministry of the Interior
eva-liisa.moistlik@siseministeerium.ee

+372 612 5260
+372 57703156
Pikk 61, 15065 Tallinn



From: Stephanie.Hardy@ec.europa.eu [mailto:Stephanie.Hardy@ec.europa.eu]

Sent: Wednesday, November 22, 2017 1:56 PM

To: Eva-Liisa Mdistlik <Eva-Liisa.Moistlik@siseministeerium.ee>

Subject: RE: Question in regard to ISF-B additional allocation and amendment of National Programme

Hi Eva-Liisa

Yes you can and we want you to use the funds for entry exit system and Etias....sometime next year

Yes you will need to make reference to what you will do with the funds in the NP...next year.

You do not need a new CCl, this would be a revision of the NP, so you need only to make a new version of
the existing NP.

We will be sending letters about this in due course.

Kind regards

Stephanie

European Commission
DG Migration and Home Affaires
E3: National programmes for North and West Europe, MFF, Evaluation

From: Eva-Liisa Maistlik [mailto:Eva-Liisa.Moistlik@siseministeerium.ee]

Sent: Wednesday, November 22, 2017 12:37 PM

To: HARDY Stephanie (HOME)

Subject: Question in regard to ISF-B additional allocation and amendment of National Programme
Importance: High

Dear Stephanie,

| would like to clarify the amendment of the National Programme in regard to additional allocations
for ISF Borders and Visa. The allocation for Estonia in total is 1 581 191.

The note AMIF/ISF/2017/20 states that , the financial allocations have to be earmarked as such in
the national programmes of each Member State and are to be used to achieve specific actions to be
established in the light of the priorities of the Union“ based on the Regulation (EU) No 515/2014
Art. 8 (6). Art 8 (6) states that ,, .....Member States may receive an additional allocation, provided
that it is earmarked as such in the national programme and is to be used to achieve specific actions
to be established in the light of the priorities of the Union at that time*.

In the light of what is mentioned above, | would like to ask:

e  What does it exactly mean that the allocations have to be earmarked as such in the
national programmes of each MS and are to be used to achieve specific actions to be
established in the light of the priorities of the Union? Does it mean that we must take into
consideration the main developments in Union policies that were outlined in the note
enclosed to the communication AMIF-ISF/2017/14 (Ares(2017)3297389 Developments in
Union Policies) and basically choose an EU policy development from that letter to where we
would like to spend the additional allocation and change our NP accordingly? For example if
we want to use our additional allocation to Entry-Exit system, then we have to change the
text in our NP accordingly?



e Orwould it be enough, if we would just add the additional allocation to our National
Programme financial plan?

Another issue is that there seems to be a probleem in SFC. | cannot create new programme. It
doesn’t show the CCl number and when | klick to the ,,request a new CCl number” it doesn’t really
do anything. What could be the problem?

Thank you so much in advance!

Kind regards,
Eva-Liisa

Eva-Liisa Maistlik

Adviser

Foreign Financing Department
Estonian Ministry of the Interior
eva-liisa.moistlik@siseministeerium.ee

+372 612 5260
+372 57703156
Pikk 61, 15065 Tallinn



